Fig.2 The Last Supper, by Alan Ballantine & Gardiner, ca. 1901,  Fig.3 The Expulsion from the Paradise,
218h x 49.0w x 5 cm, The Stained Glass Museum, Otaru. by John Hardman, ca.1900. ca.67h x
60w cm, House of Western Art, Otaru.

The Stained Glass Museum, Otaru, Hokkaido

Stained glass was first introduced into England along with the Gothic style architecture in the
early Middle Ages but the majority of churches constructed at that time do not remain to date,
destroyed through the age of the Civil War, save Canterbury Cathedral, Gloucester Cathedral,
etc. Although stained glass as well as gothic architecture had revived in the Victorian age as
seen everywhere in England, many local churches were closed down in the second half of the
twentieth century due to the decrease of devout believers. In such circumstances, The Stained
Glass Museum, Ely was founded in 1972 within The Ely Cathedral to save windows removed
from redundant churches and manors and collected as many as one thousand pieces.

The Stained Glass Museum in The Otaru Art Village was housed in the Former Takahashi
Warehouse located close to the old port that had prospered in the early twentieth century as a
major outport of coal, herring and soy bean produced in the southern part of Hokkaido.

Among about one hundred stained glass windows well arranged in the two-storey timber-
framed stone building, the most stupendous was a set of pieces that measured 5.42 m high,
entitled God and the Glory of Great Britain (Fig.1, overleaf). From the date “1914-1919”
indicated at the left-bottom corner, it was recognised that this window had been dedicated to
thank for the victory of the Great European War. It was remarkable that a piece for the allied
France represented by St. Nicholous & Jeanne d'Arc was included besides those four for
England, Scotland, Wales and Ireland in which the icons of St. George, St. Andrews, St. David
and St. Patrick, respectively, were depicted. Another interesting window was The Last Supper
(Fig.2). The person at the front in the far right piece was identified as Judas Iscariot judging
from the bag at his waist which was bulging presumably with coins obtained through betrayal.
Despite the quality of stained glass windows in this museum having been quite high, it was a
pity that only a few windows were traceable to the original church and/or artist, due to the fact
that they were the ones saved from abandoned churches and sold at auctions.

Stained glass windows were also held in other buildings in the Art Village together with
the collection of paintings, ceramics, glassware and furniture. A beautiful window that
attracted me was The Expulsion from the Paradise. by John Hardman, ca.1900 (Fig.3) in the
House of Western Art (the Former Naniwa Warehouse). Several windows by Louis Comfort
Tiffany, an Art-Déco artist and son of Charles Lewis Tiffany, the founder of the Tiffany &
Co., were displayed in the Nitori Museum of Art (the Former Hokkaido Takushoku Bank).
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